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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Monday, January 24, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Erik Sayler; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: 110001-El

DN 00447-11 has been moved to 110001-EIL

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:46 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Erik Sayler; Matilda Sanders; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: 110001-EI

That definitely helps. Per this e-mail, we will move DN 00447-11 from Docket 100001 to
110001 and will leave DN 00409-11 in Docket 100001, Thanks again, Katherine!

Marguerite, please follow-up on this. Thank you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Erik Sayler; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: 110001-E1

Ok. Document No. 00447-11 should go in the 11 docket because they are A schedules that will

get filed each month.
Document No. 00409-11 should stay in the 10 docket because it's related to outage information

for 2010.

I hope this helps!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:24 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Erik Sayler; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: 110001-EI

Hi Katherine,

I believe Matilda is correct that the documents below should be moved from Docket 100001 to
110001. The letters indicate 100001 though. Can you please confirm? Thank you!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 110001-EI CE e w MO LA
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Can you check on these 2 DNs, | think they may need to go into 110001-El. O 5 D ]
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DN 00447-11 Progress Schedules A's for Dec 2010
DN 00409-11 Gulf Schedules for Dec 2010

yes, the letter says 100001,

Please advise.

1/24/2011




